



DANIELLA GERNADY

 d.gernady@gmail.com

 (773) 318 9923

 Chicago, IL 60646

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Competent and caring registered nurse offering over 3 years of coordinating and carrying out patient care in high-volume hospital environments. Demonstrated ability to perform with speed and accuracy to assess patients, deliver treatments and delegate tasks. Proven history of advocating for patient needs and fostering top-quality care.

SKILLS

- IV Insertion
- Wound Care
- Blood Draws
- Foley Catheter placement
- Central Line Care
- Trach care
- Medication Administration
- CPR
- Critical thinking
- Decision making
- Listening
- Time management
- Charting and clinical documentation
- Patient assessments
- Staff Development and Precepting

EDUCATION

Certifications And Licensure

- CPR/BLS Certified, American Heart Association through September 2023
- ACLS provider through October 12, 2022
- Illinois RN License Number:

WORK HISTORY

OSF Sacred Heart Medical Center - Travel Registered Nurse

Danville, IL • 10/2021 - 01/2022

- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Informed patients and families of effective treatment options and at-home care strategies, enhancing long-term outcomes.

Pali Momi Medical Center - Travel Registered Nurse

Honolulu, HI • 05/2021 - 07/2021

- Collaborated with interdisciplinary personnel to create, implement and manage patient care plans suiting individual needs and preferences.
- Utilized EPIC EMR to document all patient interventions, such as evaluations, care plans and observations.
- Med/Surg Tele Float position

Advocate Lutheran General Hospital - Registered Nurse-Telemetry Float

01/2019 - 04/2021

- Orientated and worked as a telemetry float RN.
- Monitored, recorded, and reported symptoms or changes

041.469432

- NIH Certified through February 2023

Marquette University

Milwaukee, WI • 2018

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

in patients' conditions.

- Medical/Surgical, Neuro/Stroke, Cardiac, Rehab, and ED units.

AMITA St. Mary and Elizabeth Hospital - Travel Registered Nurse

Chicago, IL • 12/2020 - 02/2021

- COVID crisis assignment. Floated to different Med/Surg and Telemetry COVID units.

Susan Ryan - Home Health Nurse

06/2017 - 05/2018

- Cared for a woman with dementia.
- Assisted her with activities of daily living and made sure she was safe in her home.